

# ISTVÁN HUSZÁR

Web Designer & Front-End Developer

hello@bluehelicopter.com · +40.740.926.543 · www.bluehelicopter.com

I'm an enthusiastic freelance web geek from the heart of Transylvania, Romania, with an immense interest in facilitating the link between design and development. I have been making websites for over 10 years and I'm loving every second of it. My dream is to be an integral part of a team where I help build lasting websites and applications that make a difference to the world.

## Work Experience

Blue Helicopter	freelance web designer & front-end developer	2010 – present
Skyline Creative LLC	co-founder & creative lead	2007 – 2010
March 4 Web Solutions	web, graphic & interface designer	2005 – 2007
Camelweb Creations	web designer	2005
eWeb/CBSP Group	print & web designer	2004 – 2005
StudioFX	web designer	2002 – 2004

## Technical Proficiency & Skills

- HTML5, XHTML
- CSS3
- JavaScript, jQuery
- ActionScript
- PHP
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Flash
- InDesign
- After Effects
- Hand coding
- Retouching
- Photo manipulation
- Image restoration
- Print design
- Icons
- Interface elements
- Logos
- Banners
- IP.Board skins

## Education

Universitatea Petru Maior, Targu Mures, Romania	Industrial design	2003 – 2005
Liceul Teoretic Bolyai Farkas, Targu Mures, Romania	Mathematics / IT	1999 – 2003

I am self-taught—it started out as a necessity (there are no web design schools in Romania), but I've grown to be a firm believer in autodidacticism and following my passions. I love learning about new technologies and I'm in constant pursuit of improving my technical skills.

## Personal information

<i>Date of birth:</i>	23 October 1984
<i>Address:</i>	Str. Liviu Rebreanu 21C, Ap. 3, 540023 Targu Mures, Romania
<i>Languages:</i>	Hungarian (native) Romanian (native) English (fluent spoken & written)
<i>Character:</i>	Non-smoker / non-drinker; open and honest; perseverant and conscientious